

From: Masayoshi Kobayashi

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 26, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0335-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Dear Mr. Trevino

Instead of submitting the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council (AFTRCC) coordination for the frequencies of 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz, we reduced the request frequency range to 2400MHz-2695.55MHz. If it is not appropriate, please let me know.

As per your request, here I provide a designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions (cellular number): 650-714-3154 (Masayoshi Kobayashi).

Thank you,
-Masayoshi Kobayashi